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The foI1owiini art! the iiiissionaries for Ille suinnmer of

1884, %viil h eir respective fields:
Mr. M. NMcKenizie - - Chaudiere.
MNr. J. A. NMacfarlane - Eardlcy.
Mr. 'M. J. NlcLeod - - Mittawa. j
Mr. 1). L.. l)ewar -East TIernpletol.l
Mtr. W. Russell - aioa.
Itr. J. L. Hairgrave- - . -

This Society Nvas begun in 1869. Its object lias been
to foster a missionary spirit and proinote missionary
work. On reviewing, ils past labours it feîs it lias liot
workcd in vain. All students in connection witb the
college arc expected to be mcnibers. During the suini-
mer vacation soie of the students labour in fields
selected by the Society.

Its funds are derivcd front the contributions of thel
fields supplicd; also front the subscriptions of the stu-
dents and tlieir frietids in the city and elscwhere4.

success. S.abbath.-scliool papers, supplied by Knox
S. S., wvere vcry serviceable. The Shorter Cathechismn
%vis frecly distributed. 'Fli Lord's Supper was dis-
pcnscd by J'Zev. 1'bomas Davidson, of Milford, and thre
nciv niciubers we're added.

Il. Souris River, Man. (Second Field).
21flr. W 31 Jocicster, illissionary.

TIhis field is on Souris river, about seventy.five mtiles
%vest of Brandon. 'l'le settletncL.-t is about a year old.
There wvere seven appcjintmcents extending over a tract
of country of about sixty miles long by ten to eighitcen
%vide. rhe population consists chicfly of emigrants froni
western Ontirio; also, of emiigrants front round about
Montreal and Ottawa. Ail clisses and denomninations
aire reprcsented :Presbyteriatis, Methodîsts, Episc'.)Ia-
lians, and llaptists are well reprcscnted. Services were
held in private bouses. Attendance wvas regular; average
attendance about tbirty. Nothing could be donc
in the way of Sabbath, school work becailse Ille families are
s0 scattered. Sabbath-schooil imalers, journals, etc., plenti-
fuilly sutpphit-d b>' Crescent St. Churchi, %vere distributed.
In tbis way somne of tbe S. S. work ivas overtaken. T1he
field %vili be a proinisitîg one, if they get a railroad. 'The
people reccive the gospel gladly and wclcomc the mis-
sionary. They are anxious to bave a missionary this.
stiuler.

III. Chautdicre, Que.
J1/r. .7 A. ilcLean, M3issionary.

Chaudiere is a village on Lake Mcgantic, about
seventy miles east of Sherbrooke city. Population,
lîbout Soo. Services were held, here and at the Duin.
more Sett lement, a place some five mtiles distant. Mr.
MNcl.c.tt fouind fifteen Presbyterian families un Chaudiere
and ten in Dunniore Seulement. 'l'lie average attend-
aîtcc wîas fiftyJii',e and thirty rcspectively. A Sabbat-
school tvas organized, and carried on at cachi. Attend-
ance n'as twenty-five and twelve respectively. The field

Several of its fields have been banded over to thc pres. is promising, and the people are anxious to hiave the
byteries wîthin tvhose bounds thîcy lie. During the gospel preachîed to them. They have taken stelis
college session the Society supplied Matl.ssawiplpi group tovard building a church.
and Eardley, Chaudiere and Mý\assawvilpi %vere supplied IV. Matt~,Ont.
during the Cbristmas vacation. A/lr. .D. L. .Dcwar, iM'issionary.

MISSION WORK-SU.'NIER OF~ 1883. Mr. Dewar's field consisted of a series of settlements
1. Souris River, Man. (First Field). and small villages along t'le C.P.R., bcginning at Lake

21fr. G. Wlzillans, .B.A., ilissionary. Fallown,seventeen miles above àlattawa,and tcrminating
Mr. WVbillans' field is situated on Souris River, about at Sudbury junction, a distance of 144 miles along the
twnyfour miles south-west of the town of Brandon. line. In these lie preached as often and as regularly as

Twenty r eenapitets-orsvilg en possible. In one of themi he conducted a Sabbath-
Ther wee seea ppoitmctsSours vllag beng hool. lIn sonte of these the attendance reached as

the niost northern, and the twvo extreme stations .sittuated glashit-vendfry Tepolereldtc
thirty miles south-west and tbirty south east of ItL Ser- biîtas thityospe Ind foey Thae, Noh Bare gare
vices were held fortnightly in cacb. The various denom. harxu te gosel. a n oner pulacNrhBa, e r
inations are well represented. The Presbyterian clement axost e hrhbit
forms a fair proportion of the wholc and expects to ]lave V. Eardlcy, Que.
a church built soon. Trhe average attendance, nt four of 1i.~ .Ca/e? Aisoay
the stations, wvas between forty and fifty. At the others iti Mr. Caipbell had four stations in the townshiips of
was sinaller, ranging front fifteen to tbirty. Two Sab- 1Onslow and Eardley, a tract of land ut somne twenty
bath.schools and Bible-classes 'vere cirried on with miles long by two to eiglit %vide. Tliey are Quid,


